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River;a, Maribel '

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 10:57 AM
To: ‘Michael Davis'

Subject: RE: Change of Address for Company

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Sectien
Flarida Department of State
Division of Corporaticns

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received froem our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feadback as a
customer, Simply click on the link to the "DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Michael Davis [mailto:mdavis@vsntec.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 10:31 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: RE: Change of Address for Company

Please change the principal office, mailing address, and officer/director, Manager/Managing Member and General
Partner address to the address below,

7350 Futures Drive STE9
Orlando, FL 32819

Thanks,

Michael Davis
321-332-7024 Office
407-421-1960 Cell
407.386.6071 Fax
mdavis@vsntec.com
From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 10:10 AM

To: Michael Davis
Subject: RE: Change of Address for Company

Good morning Michael,

Unfortunately these are the only addresses you can change by sending us an email
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Principal Office (must be a physical address)
, Mailing address
Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member and General Partner addresses

If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form and pay the statutory filing fee.

Forms are available from our web page at: www.sunbiz.org, from the homepage {on the left} select "PRINT FILING
FORMS". The fee is $35.00 for a corporation and $25.00 fer a LLC.

The change of address request and EIN {other than the registered agent address) has been forwarded to the appropriate
section for processing.

Thanks,
Tom

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer, Simply click ¢n the link to the "DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Michael Davis [mailto:mdavis@vsntec.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 11:08 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address for Company

Please change the address for the company below. We moved into a new office. Also, please add our Federal Tax ID
which is listed below. Thanks

Existing Info

SOMBUS NETWORKS INC
Filing Information

Document Number P10000091788
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 11/09/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 11/08/2010

NEW ADDRESS

7350 Futures Drive STES
Orlando, FL 32819

Federal Tax ID —27-3923622

Michael Davis
321-332-7024 Office
407-421-1960 Cell
407.386.6071 Fax
mdavis@vsntec.com
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